






















From: David Keightley david@dara.com.au
Subject: Re: UP119 Unit 3 Contact

Date: 8 December 2016 at 11:19 am
To: Deb George deb@citystrata.com.au
Cc: Nicolas Brown nic.k.a.brown@home.netspeed.com.au

Hi Deb

Thank you for the copies of the fence letters you sent to house 3 on 7 November.

I spoke with Samantha yesterday about the fence at house 3.

I emphasised that the existing fence was unapproved and must be removed.

She did mention to me that the fence was needed as a neighbour’s cat was getting into her yard. I pointed out that whatever 
fence was put in place, it was unlikely to keep a cat out. I’m not sure why the offending cat is an issue here.

She also told me that a fence was needed as she had two dogs that needed to be contained, and that these are ‘care dogs’.

There are some fences within Urambi that are either unapproved, or that do not meet guidelines. However there is only a 
small number of these, and the Executive Committee has worked with the owners of these fences to attempt to get them to 
comply with the Structures Guidelines. In most cases the breaches are minor. In any case, that there are breaches is not an 
excuse to install a fence at house 3 that does not comply with our Structures Guidelines.

Samantha did say yesterday that she had received a quote for a fence that would meet our Structures Guidelines, but at 
$2,200 the cost was far too high. She was therefore seeking quotes for other types of fences that would be cheaper, but were 
not compliant with our Structures Guidelines.

I told her that any fence must comply with our Structures Guidelines, and I offered to help her in any way I could to select an 
appropriate fence and obtain EC approval for it.

Our Structures Guidelines are very important in Urambi, particularly as we value the architectural awards we have received, 
and we are considering heritage listing for the Village. While these Guidelines are under revision at the moment, there are no 
plans to change the guidelines for fences.

My impression after speaking with Samantha on a few occasions now is that she will engage in stalling tactics over both the 
removal of the existing unapproved fence, and the construction of a new fence.

David

--------------------------
David Keightley
55 / 85 Crozier Circuit
Kambah ACT 2902
Phone: 02-6296.1092
Mobile: 0414-927.591
--------------------------

On 8 Dec. 2016, at 10:46 am, Deb George <deb@citystrata.com.au> wrote:

Good	morning	David

	

Further	to	below	Samantha	(the	resident)	phoned	me	last	week	with	concerns	about	the	

variety	of	fences	within	Urambi	Village	which	do	not	appear	to	comply	with	the	Guidelines.

	

I	suggested	to	Sam	that	she	take	photographs	and	send	an	email	with	her	concerns	which	I	

would	provide	to	the	ExecuDve	CommiFee	as	if	there	are	unapproved	or	inappropriate	

fences	within	the	complex	then	the	same	would	apply	to	those	owners.		However,	I	noted	

that	this	did	not	exempt	Unit	3	from	the	requirement	to	remove	the	unapproved	structure	

and	install	a	compliant	fence.

	

I	sent	Samantha	a	follow	up	email	yesterday	on	the	maFer	of	the	pet	approval	asking	her	to	

forward	her	pet	applicaDon	asap	so	I	could	progress	to	the	commiFee.		Samantha	had	

discussed	her	concerns	with	me	about	a	neighbouring	cat	whose	owner	does	not	appear	to	

be	complying	with	the	guidelines	for	housing	a	pet	and	followed	up	with	an	email.		Before	

sending	the	complaint	to	the	EC	I	was	hoping	to	have	Samantha’s	pet	applicaDon.		I	have	not	

yet	heard	back	from	her.

	



	

As	requested	please	find	aFached	a	copy	of	the	leFer	sent	to	both	the	unit	owner	and	

tenant.		On	16/11/16	I	emailed	a	copy	of	the	leFer	to	the	authorised	representaDve	for	the	

owner,	Leisa	Mitchell.

	

With	kind	regards

 
Deb George I Senior Strata Manager
 
City Strata Management Pty Ltd I Level 1, 42 Mort Street Braddon ACT 2612
P 02 6156 3305    E deb@citystrata.com.au www.citystrata.com.au
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Wednesday December 21st   2016 & reopening on Wednesday January 4th2017.  May we take this 

opportunity to thank you for your continued support & wish you a happy and peaceful 
Christmas. We look forward to serving you in the New Year.	
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to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this email is 
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delete the original. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author, 
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From:	David	Keightley	[mailto:david@dara.com.au]	

Sent:	Wednesday,	7	December	2016	4:12	PM

To:	Deb	George	<deb@citystrata.com.au>

Subject:	Re:	UP119	Unit	3	Contact
 
Hi Deb
 
I have not heard anything from House 3 in Urambi Village about their replacement of 
the unapproved fence, other than they are seeking quotes. Certainly the unapproved 
fence is still there.
 
Have you heard anything?
 
Can you please send me a copy of the letter you sent to House 3 advising them that 
they had 30 days to remove the fence.
 
Thank you Deb.

David
 
--------------------------
David Keightley
55 / 85 Crozier Circuit
Kambah ACT 2902
Phone: 02-6296.1092
Mobile: 0414-927.591
--------------------------
 
 
 

On 22 Nov. 2016, at 4:38 pm, Deb George <deb@citystrata.com.au> 



From: Libby Amiel libri@homemail.com.au
Subject: Fw: Unit 3

Date: 9 November 2016 at 10:11 pm
To: David Keightley david@dara.com.au

 
 
Libby Amiel

6296 6596
0429 496 208
 
From: Libby Amiel
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 10:05 PM
To: Nic Brown
Cc: David Watson
Subject: Unit 3
	

Nic
I am writing to register my dismay at the progress with the rule infringement
action at Unit 3.  As the owners of Unit 1 we have an interest in the speedy
resolution of this matter.
 
At all times the complaints have been about the noise/abusive
language/aggressive behaviour/dogs of the tenants not the owner of the unit,
who we understand is now very aged, nor his enduring attorney, who manages
the unit for him, except that they have not responded to the letters or
infringement notice.
 
But, the behaviour of the tenants continues.  
 
Our tenant in Unit 1 has concerns.  He has not observed a number of events
others have reported but certainly heard the recent early hours of the morning
‘domestic’.  His major concerns are that he is intending to marry next April and
make Unit 1 the marital home for the foreseeable future and wants a peaceful
environment.  He is a pastor with a youth focus and regularly has meetings at
the unit and a consequent duty of care that it is a safe environment for teens.  If
one of the dogs gets out or his guests get unwittingly involved in a ‘roving
domestic’ he has a problem.   He is also noticing that the dogs are not
exercised.  If they are difficult to control, it is difficult to exercise them, but the
less they are exercised the more difficult they to control they become.
 
So where do we go from here?
 
We could repeat the whole breach process.  The grounds would remain
effectively the same
·         Using the common property to conduct ‘domestics’
·         Using the unit itself to conduct ‘domestics’
·         The said ‘domestics’ causing noise pollution.

 
The EC may wish to add the unapproved structure and S32 lack of consent for
the dogs. 
 



However, EC does not need to issue further infringement notices to commence
an ACAT action.  In UP 768 v Lokusooriya, ACAT concluded that

“Section 109 [of the UT(M)A] does not impose an obligation on an owners
corporation to issue an infringement notice in every circumstance in which a
contravention of the rules is believed to have occurred, and is likely to be
repeated. The use of the word ‘may’ in subsection 109(2) makers it clear that
the decision whether or not to issue a rules infringement notice is
discretionary. “
 
“Further, the UTM Act does not require the issuing of a rules infringement
notice as a precondition to the filing of an application under section 125 of the
UTM Act. “

 
The EC can commence an ACAT action immediately and add the unapproved
fence and the consequent need to remove the dogs, at the least until a fence is
approved.  Going to affected owners and tenants asking for input into an ACAT
case is likely to get much more support than asking for information to amass a
case for another infringement notice that on past experience will be ignored.
 
The penalty ACAT can impose under S110 against both the owner and the
tenant is significant.  Five penalty units is now $750. This sort of case may not
attract the maximum but it will attract some fine.
 
ACAT may also make an order under sec 129 for a payment of up to $1000 to
the ACT or someone else (including the OC).
 
Ultimately, if the EC is unwilling to prosecute this matter in a timely and assertive
manner, the affected owners and tenants can take action themselves under
either S111 to make the EC act on further infringement notices or more likely
under Ss 125 and 128 seeking ACAT orders against the EC for inaction and
against the offending tenants to end the offence.
 
I am more than happy to assist the EC take action.  I have an interest in seeing
this matter resolved.
 
May I have your early response indicating what the EC is doing please.
 
I tried to send this email to all EC members but some addresses in the new
Directory must be incorrect because the email simply would not process.
 
Libby Amiel

6296 6596
0429 496 208



From: David Keightley david@dara.com.au
Subject: Air conditioner installation

Date: 19 April 2018 at 9:05 am
To: MITCHELL, Leisa leisa.mitchell@health.gov.au

Hi Leisa

As I received no objections to the installation of an air conditioner at house 3, and the period for objections expired at 5pm 
yesterday, you are now able to go ahead with the installation.

Can you please ensure that it is the model you specified and that it is installed in the location you indicated, as I am certain 
that there will be some in Urambi (you know who they are) who will take an active interest in this.

All the best.

David

--------------------------
David Keightley
55 / 85 Crozier Circuit
Kambah ACT 2902
Mobile: 0414-927.591
--------------------------



Urambi	Structures	Applica1on	
House	3	

The	owner	of	house	3	wishes	to	install	a	split	system	air	condi6oner.	The	unit	will	be	located	at	
ground	level	against	the	western	wall	of	the	house,	approximately	mid-way	between	the	
neighbouring	houses.	The	owner	plans	to	purchase	a	unit	that	has	a	rela6vely	low	noise	level	when	
opera6ng.	

Further	details	can	be	obtained	from	the	owner	of	house	3	(Leisa	Mitchell),	or	from	me.	

Objec6ons	must	be	submiEed	to	me	by	5pm	on	Wednesday	18	April	2018.	

David	Keightley	(Structures	Coordinator)	
House	55	(david@dara.com.au)	
28	March	2018	
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